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WE WERE NATURALLY ACCUSTOMED to
think of Savannah as being a very old
city but it was in fact settled only in
1733, and for many years developed
slowly, and the very interesting old
houses for which Savannah is like
Charlestown, famous, date from the
early part of the nineteenth century. The
excellence of much of the work in Sa-
vannah may be attributed to the fact that
a well trained English architect named
Jay was in practice there from about the
year 1800, and was the designer not only
of a number of most interesting houses,
but also of the Telfair Art Gallery and
possibly of the Independent Presby-
terian Church. The building illustrated
in this article is a reproduction to meas-
urement of the original building which
was burned some years since, and though
this building is of white marble the spirit
and proportions are very clearly those of
the older wood building. The spire is
of wood above the tower, and seems one
of the best designed of all the older
ones; both in the method of transition
from the square to the octagon and also
in the proportions of each story. The
window treatment is distinctly not the

usual type of Colonial work, but suggests
rather the Gothic method of subdivision.
Judged from the photograph the struc-
ture would appear to be of the ordinary
plan with the relations of the length to
breadth about as three to two; but the
building is actually a square with the
porch and tower added; and the interior
1s covered by a flat dome carried on four
columns, with galleries around three
sides and the pulpit on the fourth. Cer-
tain of the details of the interior are a
departure from what was then recog-
nized practice, notably the full entabla-
ture between the capitols of the colunins
and the cornice forming the lower part
of the dome; and the placing of the
pulpit directly against a window. The
treatment of the pulpit is itself a most
agreeable piece of work, and the window
against which it is placed is framed by
a light column on either side, again with
full entablature. and a well designed
architrave against the wall. The
church is to Georgia what St. Michaels
is to South Carolina, and St. Pauls
Chapel to New York, and its architec-
ture is certainly worthy of its repu-
tation.

THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
Newark, N.J. '

WHILE THERE WERE RELIGIOUS SERVICES
held in the state of New Jersey before
the congregation of the First Presby-
terian Church was organized, this was

the first definite and fixed religious or-
ganization in the state. The early mem-
bers of the congregation were New Eng-
landers, coming, I believe from Bran-
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ford, Conn. The first minister was one
Abraham Pierson, a Scotchman, and the
first of these successive church edifices
for the congregation was built in the
years 1663-1665. This original church
was stockaded and was used as a sort of
fort for defense against Indian attacks.

The second building was erected in'1746, =

and the third and present building in
1787. As was the case with many of the
churches built about this time, some of
the timbers of the earlier edifice were
incorporated into the later structure, and
with the natural tendency to exaggerate
age the date of construction of the
earlier church is occasionally given as
being that of the present building. The
best data at hand however gives 1787 as

the year in which the building was begun
although the “Georgian Period” in a
footnote gives it as 1774. While the
church records are very full as to the
ministers throughout the church history,
and give in detail the contributions re-
celved they are absolutely silent as to

‘the’ de51gner and T have been unable to

find any light on the subject. Its history
has been uneventful, the principal occur-
ence being the foundation of Princeton
University within the walls of the former
building.  The present structure is a
plain stone building with a stone tower
and a wooden spire, with an interior
more than usually elaborate, and some
very excellent architecture injured by too
much painting of the decorated portions,

THE PARK STREET CHURCH

Boston, Mass.

THE MosT IMPRESSIVE of all the old
Boston Churches is unquestionably the
Park Street Church, both by reason of its
size, and of its location on a plot some-
what elevated above the general level and
at a very conspicuous point. The pres-
ent structure was built in 1809, and was
designed by one Peter Banner, and is ‘so
far as T know the only piece of work
attributed to him. Its design is not that
of the classic revival which we - would
naturally expect at that time, but was
very strongly reminiscent of the earlier
Colonial work, especially in the slimness

of the order;, and the lightness of the.

detail. In spite of the delicacy of its
several parts, the building is as a whole
rather clumsy and confused, the problem
of dropping the facade below the main
level of the church being evidently too
much for- the designer. One does not
feel either that the scale of the quarter
circle porches or whatever they may be,
between the tower and the body of the
building is correct; they should have
been either much larger or much smaller.
The facade is certainly unique among
American churches both in the interpo-

sitions of the members just spoken of,
and in the treatment of the intersection
of the main ridge with the tower, which
is very crudely handled, the main cor-
nice returning into a window. The best
features of the exterior’ are -without
doubt the entrance doorway -and the Pal-
ladian windows above which are charm-
ing' pieces of detail and ‘together consti-
tute an admirable architectural motif.
Unlike the  exterior, the interior is very
strongly tinged with Greek color, but it
is only half understood and distinctly
amateurish, While the building is both
too important and too well known to be
omitted from any series which endeavors
to caover the general field of early Ameri-
can Churches it is perhaps one of the
least excellent of them all because the
unpretentious and straightforward de-
sign characteristic of most of our early
work has here been superseded by an
attempt at display beyond the ability of
the designer; and even so it is far bet-
ter designed than nine-tenths of the
modern churches in which their archi-
tects have endeavored to instill the
Colonial feeling. :
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TRINITY CHURCH
Newport, R. I,

OF THE DOZEN BEST KNOWN CHURCHES
in America, Trinity Church, Newport, is
certainly one, and its congregation has a
long and honored history. The tower is
a most excellent piece of architecture,
but the balance of the building is plain—
almost barnlike—and theé interior is not
entirely agreeable. It was erected in
1726, and was sawn in two, the back
moved out and the space between filled
in to conform with the older
in 1762, but there has otherwise been no
change in its construction; and as long
as Newport continues to be a fashion.
able watering place it will probably be
conserved as a sort of monumental bric-
a-brac by its congregation. Its design
often is attributed to Sir Christopher
Wren, but without apparent reason: and
certainly the building is itself evidence
that this was not the case, the tower,
(the only piece of design) - being ex-

tremely different from any of Wren’s

portions .

work. The tower is of a type not un-
common in New England and is perhaps
the loveliest example of the square
stepped variety extant, its only rival be-
ing the North Church'in Boston, The
interior is one of the few cases in which
two orders are superimposed and the
only one in which square columns were
used.

The general effect is interesting al-
though not very dignified, and the super-
fluity of vaulting in the ceiling is restless
and disturbed, especially when one con.
siders the fact that the building is so ob-
viously frame ; our Colonial architects did
a good many things that we would never
dare to do; and got away with them, but
this is not one of the successful innova-
tions. Of the different portions of the
interior the pulpit canopy and the can-
delabra are perhaps the most interesting
and the old square pews still remain in
position.
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